
 

 
 

        
Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

          Tuesday, May 21, 2019 – 6:00 PM  
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
             
Minutes 
            Public Comment 
            May 7, 2019 
  
General 
 
Legal Matters 
            Public Comment 

- Local Law #2 of 2019 – Extension of Temporary Moratorium on Subdivision of Real 
Property in RRSP Zoning District and Extended RRSP Zone 

- Sewer District Extension JH-157 (Alpine Ridge Subdivision) 
- Ratification of Design Review & Historic Preservation Board Approval of YMCA Signage 

             
Financial Matters 

Public Comment 
Troy & Banks Agreement 
Vouchers  
 

Operational Matters  
Public Comment 
Award of Contract to Dell Marketing, L.P. for Equipment 
 

Personnel Matters 
Public Comment 
Hiring Resolution 
 

Recreational Matters 
 
Other Business 
 
Public Comment 
 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 
Kevin Beckford 

Matthew J. O’Connor 
Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 7, 2019 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
May 7, 2019 

 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, May 7, 2019 at 6:00 
P.M. local time in Town Hall, Lower Level Meeting Room. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilpersons Kevin Beckford, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Matthew J. O’Connor and Stephanie Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works,  Greg Duane, 

Finance Director, Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation Director; Robert B. Koegel, 
Town Attorney; Laura Beeley, Deputy Town Clerk, Suzanne Reddick, Assistant 
to Supervisor and Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director. 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were six (6) members of the public in attendance, as well as five (5) 

additional staff members and a sign language interpreter.   
 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. Thereafter, the Town Clerk 
noted all members present and the Supervisor invited Councilman O’Connor to lead all in the Pledge to 
the Flag.   
 
 
SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Supervisor Smith announced that the Monroe County DMV will be moving its Pittsford Mobile 
Office to the Pittsford Town Court at 3750 Monroe Avenue on Fridays beginning May 17th – this 
week will be the last week it will be held in the downstairs of Town Hall. 

 Supervisor Smith reminded residents that the Community Survey has been mailed and 
encourages all residents to respond. 

 Supervisor Smith noted that tomorrow is Ride your Bike to School day – he encouraged both 
bikers and drivers to keep safety in mind.  
 
 

MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 16, 2019 AMENDED 
Councilwoman Townsend requested that her comments in the draft Minutes on page 3 be amended and 
proposed amended language.  
 
Thereafter, a motion to amend the April 16, 2019 minutes accordingly was offered by Supervisor Smith, 
seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 7, 2019 
 

2 
 

MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 16, 2019 APPROVED AS AMENDED 
Thereafter a Resolution to approve the Meeting Minutes of the April 16, 2019 meeting, as amended, was 
offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of the April 16, 2019 meeting are approved as amended. 
 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
PARTIAL RELEASE OF CONSERVATION EASEMENT PROPOSED 
Following a brief discussion involving methodology of evaluation, a Resolution to approve the “Partial 
Release of Conservation Easement” to modify the Town’s easement at  3626 Clover Street by releasing  
the perimeter around a private residence amounting to 0.5 acre and providing for a commensurate 
addition of land at the site to the conservation easement, was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, 
seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor and Smith.  Nays:  Townsend. 

 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign the attached proposed 
“Partial Release of Conservation Easement” involving the Town’s easement located on 3626 Clover 
Street, and be it further   
 
RESOLVED, that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum, and the Town Clerk is directed to 
post and publish the required notice of such permissive referendum. 
 
 
MUSIC LICENSING AGREEMENT WITH SESAC APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Proposed Music Licensing Agreement with SESAC as submitted was 
offered by Councilwoman Munzinger, seconded by Supervisor Smith, and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor be authorized to sign the proposed Agreement with SESAC for 
music licensing. 
 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 7, 2019 
 

3 
 

SURPLUS INVENTORY APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the list of Surplus Inventory submitted as recommended was offered by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following list of Surplus Inventory was approved to be removed from Town’s 
inventory: 
                                                                           
 
Asset  Year Description Department  Cost  Disposition 

# 
     16702 2009 Coffee Maker  HWY $125.00 JUNK 

10235 2000 Motorola Radio  HWY $504.00 JUNK 
11960 1994 Kenwood Radio HWY $800.00 JUNK 
16711 2009 Dump Truck #453 HWY $158,529.00 AUCTION 
16712 2009 Front Plow #453 HWY $10,000.00 AUCTION 
16713 2009 Wing Plow #453 HWY $3,344.00 AUCTION 
17720 2014 Case Loader  HWY $145,817.00 TRADE-IN 
17808 2015 Samsung Microwave HWY $289.17 JUNK 
18800 2016 Case Loader HWY $144,265.60 TRADE-IN 
18803 2016 Toro Zero Turn Mower PARKS $11,270.16 AUCTION 
10994 1987 Jacobsen Over Seeder PARKS $4,090.00 AUCTION 
17316 2012 Stanley 36” Brush Mower PARKS $3,272.00 AUCTION 

      
    $482,305.93  

 
 
BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the proposed Budget Transfers were offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, 
seconded by Councilman Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, 
O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following Budget Transfers are approved: 
 

 That $5,000.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT- Transfer to Capital) 
1.2620.2007.10.3 (Bldg. Maintenance – Bldg. Improvements) for a new HVAC unit at the 
Library. 
 

 That $14,900.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT- Transfer to Capital) to 
1.2620.2000.10.3 (Bldg. Maintenance – Capital Outlay) to pay for a scissor lift for the Building 
Maintenance Department. 
 

 That $ 8,000.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT- Transfer to Capital) to 
1.2620.2007.10.3 (Bldg. Maintenance – Bldg. Improvements) to paint the 1st floor of the Library 
public spaces. 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 7, 2019 
 

4 
 

 
And be it further 
RESOLVED, that the following Budget Amendments are approved: 
 

 That line item 2.1989.2001.1.1 (Part Town - Technology Replacement Schedule) be increased 
by $7,655.00 and that the source of these funds will be an appropriation from the Part Town 
Office Equipment Capital Reserve. Be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum. 
 

 That line item 6.1989.2001.1.6 (Sewer - Technology Replacement Schedule) be increased by 
$2,610.00 and that the source of these funds will be an appropriation from the Sewer Office 
Equipment Capital Reserve. Be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum. 
 

 That line item 5.5112.2010.55.4 (Highway PT – CHIPS Road Rehabilitation) be increased by 
       $39,216.00. The source of these funds will be an increase in NYS CHIPS Program and 

             PAVE NY. 
 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS/COMMUNICATION – BONADIO & CO., LLP PRESENTATION 
Randy Shepard discussed the results of his firm’s annual audit of the Town of Pittsford’s Financial 
Statements, concluding that the Town’s financial records are in excellent condition, which resulted in a 
clean audit opinion. 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
HIRING RECOMMENDATIONS APPROVED 
Councilman O’Connor confirmed that he audited the records for the proposed new hires, recommended 
status changes and/or salary changes noting that all the documents were in order.  Thereafter, a 
Resolution to approve the proposed new hires was offered by Councilman O’Connor, seconded by 
Councilman Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the following persons for employment as new hires and 
confirm as the date of hire as indicated hereto: 
 
Name    Department    Position  Rate   Date of Hire 
Hugo Couderc  Recreation   Student Hlpr  $11.10  04/18/2019 
Danielle Brink  Parks    Seasonal – PT  $13.50  04/21/2019 
Yadira Page  Parks    Seasonal – PT  $12.25  04/25/2019 
Matthew Bamford Recreation   Lifeguard – PT $14.00  04/27/2019  



Minutes of the Town Board for May 7, 2019 
 

5 
 

Suhwoo Han  Recreation   Rec Asst – PT  $11.10  05/01/2019 
Dylan Selden  Highway   Laborer – FT  $15.22  05/06/2019 
 
 
And be it further 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary changes for the following 
employee(s): 

 
Name    Position Reason for Change     RateEffective Date 
James Lane   Laborer CDL-Class B      $16.52 4/16/2019 
Bailey Colomaio  Lifeguard Rate Increase      $14.00 4/16/2019 
Christopher Eggleston Lifeguard Rate Increase      $14.00 4/16/2019 
Christopher Eggleston Comm Ctr  New Position      $12.71 05/08/2019 
    Supv. 
Nicholas Hamilton  Lifeguard Rate Increase      $14.00 4/16/2019 
Kaitlyn Hansen  Lifeguard Rate Increase      $14.00 4/16/2019 
Ben Myers   Lifeguard Rate Increase      $14.00 4/16/2019 
Samuel Myers   Lifeguard Rate Increase      $14.00 4/16/2019 
Donald O’Brien  Lifeguard Rate Increase      $14.00 4/16/2019 
Austin Smith   Lifeguard Rate Increase      $14.00 4/16/2019 
Chris Henninger  WSI  Rate Increase      $15.00 4/16/2019 
Madeline Holodnik  Aquatics Dir Rate Increase      $16.00 04/16/2019 
Michael Rhodes  Security Rate Increase      $30.00 04/29/2019 
Daniel Woodward  Security Rate Increase      $30.00 04/29/2019 
Michael Stephens  Security Rate Increase      $30.00 04/29/2019 
David Lenane   Security Rate Increase      $30.00 04/29/2019 
Doug Pollock   Security Rate Increase      $30.00 04/29/2019 
Joshua Gagnier  Parks  Seasonal – Rehire     $12.25 05/20/2019  
Gloria Colaprete  Rec Asst Summer Fun Site Dir     $14.25 06/15/2019 
 
 
 
 
SUMMER 2019 RECREATION PROGRAMS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the 2019 Summer Recreation Programs was offered by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the Recreation Department’s 2019 Summer Programs and 
authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign instructor contracts as required. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 Supervisor Smith confirmed with Town Attorney Robert Koegel that the Town Attorney would 
be circulating to the Board a proposed revised draft of a Demolition Review Statute. 

 Councilman Beckford noted that it was National Teacher Appreciation Day and expressed our 
appreciation of our Pittsford teachers, with all board members indicating agreement. 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 7, 2019 
 

6 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Having no further public business to discuss, Supervisor Smith indicated that it was necessary to adjourn 
to Executive Session to discuss a proposed sale of Real Property, the publicity of which would 
substantially affect its value.  Thereafter, a motion was made by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, to move to Executive Session.  The members voted as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Town Board then adjourned to Executive Session at approximately 6:30 p.m. 
 
The real estate matter was discussed, thereafter, a motion to come out of Executive Session was made by 
Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Town Board adjourned from Executive Session at 6:56 P.M. and returned to the Town Board 
meeting room. 
 
 
SALE OF 5611 PALMYRA ROAD PROPERTY 
A Resolution to approve the  proposed Agreement to sell  5611 Palmyra Road for $420,000 was offered 
by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman O’Connor and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be authorized to execute the Purchase and Sale Agreement signed by 
Daniel Pitcher, LLC as Purchaser on May 8, 2019 regarding the sale of the property located at 5611 
Palmyra Road, Town of Pittsford, Tax Lot No. 164.12-1-66, for a purchase price of $ 420,000.00.  This 
resolution is subject to a Permissive Referendum, and the Town Clerk is directed to post and publish the 
required Notice of such Permissive Referendum.   
 
It was noted in Executive Session discussion that the sale price exceeds the combined amount of the 
price the Town paid to purchase the property together with the comprehensive costs of all improvements 
the Town made to the property. 
 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 7:00 P.M.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Laura M. Beeley 
Deputy Town Clerk 
 

 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 7, 2019 
 

7 
 

OFFICIAL BOARD MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: May 14, 2019 

Regarding: Local Law #2 of 2019 - Extension of Temporary Moratorium 
                  on Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District 
                  and Extended RRSP Zone 
 

For Meeting On: May 21, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

As you are aware, a 180 day Temporary Moratorium on the subdivision of real property 
in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone was enacted by Local law #5 of 2018  
on December 18, 2018. This Moratorium was intended to give the Board time to complete the 
update to the Comprehensive Plan and then consider Zoning Code amendments to more 
appropriately regulate development in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone.   

By its terms, the Temporary Moratorium enacted by Local law #5 will expire on June 26, 
2019. Additional time is needed to complete the update to the Comprehensive Plan and to 
consider appropriate amendments to the Zoning Code.  As a result, it is recommended that the 
Temporary Moratorium be extended for an additional 180 days. 

Attached is a proposed Local Law that would extend the Temporary Moratorium, together 
with a draft Resolution setting the required Public Hearing for June 18, 2019 on the proposed 
extension of the Moratorium. 
 
 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held at 
the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, on the 
21st day of May, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 2  
OF 2019: EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY MORATORIUM  
ON THE SUBDIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE RRSP ZONING 
DISTRICT AND THE EXTENDED RRSP ZONE. 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution to Set Public Hearing 

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019: 

Extension of Temporary Moratorium on the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP 

Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone, were delivered to each member of the Town 

Board; and 

WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the adoption of said proposed 

Local Law No. 2 of 2019, by all members of the Town Board who were present; and 

WHEREAS, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who 

were present that a public hearing should be held on the 18th day of June, 2019, at 6:00 

p.m. at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, to consider the adoption 

of said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019; 

NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 18th day of June, 2019, at 6:00 

P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 



 

 2 

question of the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of said proposed Local Law No. 2 

of 2019, or a summary thereof, be published in a newspaper previously designated as an 

official newspaper for publication of public notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said 

hearing; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this resolution 

and said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, 

maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, for a period of not less 

than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Kate Bohne Munzinger  VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: May 21, 2019 

 
_______________________________________ 
             Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified 

with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford 

and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of May, 2019. 

 
______________________________________ 
            Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 



 
 
 BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
 TOWN BOARD OF THE 
 TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
 NEW YORK 
 AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF 2019: 
 EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY MORATORIUM 

ON THE SUBDIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY 
IN THE RRSP ZONING DISTRICT  

AND THE EXTENDED RRSP ZONE  
 

 
 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This law shall be known as “Local Law No. 2 of 2019:  Extension of Temporary 
Moratorium on the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended 
RRSP Zone.” 
 
Sec. 2  Findings 
 

The Town Board finds as follows: 
 

                      (a)  Under Town Law § 272-a, all town land use regulations must be in 
accordance with a comprehensive plan. A comprehensive plan envisions broad ideas, sets 
goals derived from those ideas, establishes policies derived from the goals, and lists actions 
to achieve the goals and fulfill the policies.  The Town’s first goal is to protect community 
character; that is, to maintain and enhance Pittsford’s physical character and quality of life by 
managing future growth and development and protecting existing resources. With regard to 
residential development, the Town has several policies, which include the assurance that 
new residential development contributes to Pittsford’s character through complementary 
design standards and that open space is configured into large areas that are usable for 
passive recreation and preservation of viable agriculture. 
 
  (b)  Among the specific actions to achieve the goals and fulfill the policies is the 
action to extend the Town’s RRSP zoning to areas (a) between the Water Authority property 
at the reservoir and the Thruway, bordered by Mendon Center Road and West Bloomfield 
Road; and (b) west of Mendon Center Road, the area south of the Autumn Woods 
development, between Autumn Woods and the Thruway (items a and b, collectively, the 
“Extended RRSP Zone”).  Another action is for the Town Board to consider a moratorium on 
development in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone until Town Zoning 
Code modifications can be addressed.  These actions are set forth in the Town’s 2018 draft 
Comprehensive Plan Update at page 34. 



 
  (c)  The completion of the update to the Comprehensive Plan will provide the 
Town Board with the framework to analyze and enact appropriate modifications to the Town’s 
Zoning Code, which will address and regulate future development in the RRSP Zoning 
District and the Extended RRSP zone. 
 

(d)  The previously-enacted temporary moratorium on the subdivision of real 
property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP zone, pursuant to Local Law No. 5 
of 2018, is set to expire on June 26, 2019. 

 
(e)    An extension of the aforesaid temporary moratorium on the subdivision of real 

property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP zone is necessary in order for the 
Town to complete the update of the Comprehensive Plan and to consider appropriate 
amendments to the Town’s Zoning Code.    
 
 
Sec. 3  Purpose and Intent 
 

(a) It is the purpose of this law to promote the goals, policies, and actions 
identified above for a reasonable period of time in order to effectuate solutions and in order to 
promote the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Town of Pittsford. 
 

(b) It is the further purpose of this law to enable the Town of Pittsford to stop the 
subdivision of land in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone within the Town 
for a reasonable time pending an update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and, if necessary, 
adoption of laws necessary to effectuate revisions to the Zoning Code of the Town, as well as 
other laws of the Town, and pending the necessary SEQRA process to evaluate each of the 
above actions. 
 

(c) It is the further purpose of this law to fulfill the Town’s constitutional, 
statutory and legal obligations to protect and preserve the public health, welfare, and safety of 
the citizens of the Town, and, in particular, to protect the value, use and enjoyment of property in 
the Town, to prohibit the filing of certain new applications for the subdivision of real property and 
thus defer official governmental action permitting the subdivision of certain real property until the 
Town Board has instituted and completed proceedings on possible recommendations for 
adoption of amendments to the text of the Zoning Code of the Town and other laws of the Town. 

 
(d) It is the further purpose of this law to supersede those provisions of §276 of 

New York Town Law and of the Town Code relating to period of time in which the Planning 
Board must render a decision on an application for subdivision approval for the period of this 
temporary moratorium, or any extension thereto.  

 
(e) It is the further purpose of this law to supersede those provisions of §267 of 

New York Town Law, and of the Town Code relating to the procedures for the hearing of 
variance requests from this Extension of Temporary Moratorium Law.  As stated below, it is the 
intent of the Town Board to hear requests for variance from this Extension of Temporary 
Moratorium Law, rather than the Town’s Zoning Board of Appeals.   
 
Sec. 4  Imposition of Moratorium 



 
(a) For a period of one hundred eighty (180) days from and after the adoption 

date of this law and its effective date, no application for the subdivision of real property within the 
RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone hereinabove described may be filed, 
accepted or processed, except as provided in paragraph (b) below and Section 5 of this law. For 
the purpose of this law, an application for the subdivision of real property shall be deemed to 
mean any request for official action by the Town Board or Planning Board which request and 
approval would in any way commence or continue the process whereby land is or may be 
subdivided.   
 

(b) The imposition of this law shall not affect the processing of applications for 
the subdivision of real property for which concept, preliminary or final subdivision approval has 
been granted by the Planning Board prior to the effective date of this law. 
 
Sec. 5  Alleviation of Hardship 
 

(a) The Town Board may authorize exceptions to the moratorium imposed by 
this law when it finds, based upon evidence presented to it, that deferral of action on an 
application for the subdivision of real property and the deferral of approval of the application for 
the duration of the moratorium would impose an extraordinary hardship on a landowner or 
developer. 
 

(b) A request for an exception based upon extraordinary hardship shall be filed 
with the Town Supervisor or his designee, including a fee of fifty dollars ($50.00) to cover 
processing and advertising costs, by the landowner, or the developer with the consent of the 
landowner. Such request shall provide a recitation of the specific facts that are alleged to support 
the claim of extraordinary hardship, and shall contain such other information as the Town 
Supervisor or his designee shall prescribe as necessary for the Town Board to be fully informed 
with respect to the application. 
 

(c) A public hearing on any request for an exception for extraordinary hardship 
shall be set by the Town Board at the first regular meeting of the Town Board that occurs ten 
(10) days after the request for exception is received by the Town. 
 

(d) In reviewing an application for an exception based upon a claim of 
extraordinary hardship, the Town Board shall consider the following criteria: 
 

(1) The extent to which the applicant has prior to the effective date of 
this law received any permits or approvals for the proposed 
subdivision. 

 
(2) The extent to which the proposed subdivision would cause 

significant environmental degradation, adversely impact adjacent 
areas, or adversely impact the land uses appropriate to the property. 

 
(3)     Whether the applicant, prior to the effective date of this law, has 

incurred financial obligations to a lending institution, which, 
despite a thorough review of alternative solutions, the applicant 
cannot meet unless the subdivision proceeds. 



 

 
(4)     Whether the moratorium will expose the applicant to substantial 

monetary liability to third persons; or would leave the applicant 
completely unable, after a thorough review of alternative 
solutions, to earn a reasonable return on the property. 

 
(5)     The extent to which actions of the applicant were undertaken in 

good faith belief that the proposed subdivision would not lead to 
significant environmental degradation, undue adverse impacts on 
adjacent areas, or adversely impact the land uses appropriate to 
the property. 

 
(e) At the conclusion of the public hearing and after reviewing the 

evidence and testimony placed before it, the Town Board shall act upon the request to 
approve, deny or approve in part and deny in part the request made by the applicant. 
 
Sec. 6  Validity 
 

If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this law is held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way 
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this law. 
 
Sec. 7  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall become effective upon its adoption and upon its filing 
with the New York Secretary of State. 



 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held by the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main 

Street, Pittsford, New York, on 18th day of June, 2019, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., 

Local Time, on the proposed adoption of Local Law No. 2 of 2019 that would 

extend the Temporary Moratorium on the subdivision of real property in the 

RRSP Zoning District and the extended RRSP zone, for a period of 180 days. 

The specific language contained in proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019 is 

available for review in the Town Clerk’s Office.   

 The aforesaid public hearing has been directed to be held pursuant to a 

Resolution of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, duly adopted 

at a meeting of said Board on the 21st day of May, 2019. 

 

Dated: May __, 2019     Linda M. Dillon  
Town Clerk 

                                                                    Town of Pittsford  
                                                                              
                                                                                       



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: May 15, 2019 

Regarding: Sewer District Extension JH-157 (Alpine Ridge Subdivision)  
 

For Meeting On: May 21, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

 
 The Department of Public Works has received a Petition, signed by the owners of the 

properties on Mendon Road and West Bloomfield Road, to be a part of or contiguous to the new 
Alpine Ridge Subdivision, for the proposed Sewer District Extension.  The Department 
recommends that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter. 

 
Attached is a proposed “Order for Public Hearing,” together with the Petition, which 

includes the legal description, map and Entrance Fee Schedule for the requested Extension.  
 
The proposed date for the public hearing is June 18, 2019, as is set forth in the proposed 

Order. In the event that the Board determines that a Public Hearing should take place on the 
proposed Sewer District Extension, I suggest the following Resolution motion: 

 
 

 
 
I move that a Public Hearing be set for June 18, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., local time, to consider 

the approval of Sewer Extension JH-157 (Alpine Ridge Subdivision) to the Pittsford Consolidated 
Sewer District, on lands located on Mendon Road and West Bloomfield Road. 
 
 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York, on the 21st day of May, 
2019. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor  
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD     STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD    COUNTY OF MONROE 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
       
 
In the Matter of adding “Extension JH-157, (Alpine Ridge Subdivision)” 
to the PITTSFORD SEWER DISTRICT including the following properties:  
 
651 Mendon Road 26.3 acres   T.A. No. 192.01-1-6         
206 W. Bloomfield Road 2.2 acres  T.A. No. 178.03-2-36        ORDER FOR 
208 W. Bloomfield Road 2.1 acres T.A. No. 178.03-2-38 
597 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-10         PUBLIC HEARING 
611 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-9      
619 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-8 
625 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-30    
                                                                                                                                                                    
 
                                                                                                                                            

WHEREAS, a Petition, signed by the sole owners of the proposed “Extension 
JH-157, (Alpine Ridge Subdivision)” to the Pittsford Sewer District, has been presented 
to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, the said proposed Extension 
being located, in general terms, on the real property located on or about Mendon Road 
and West Bloomfield Road, Pittsford, New York, all as is more particularly set forth in 
the Petition; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the Extension of 

the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Sewer Entrance, Connection and other County Fees 

to be paid by the owner of each unit within the Extension, in the first year following the 
proposed Extension, are in the aggregate amount of $911.98; 

 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 



 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of 
June, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petition and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petition as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in the Brighton-Pittsford Post, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Keven S. Beckford   VOTING  
Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: May 21, 2019 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with the original 
in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, and that the 
same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of May, 

2019. 
 
    _______________________________ 

       Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



















 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held at 
the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, on the 
21st day of May, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT:  None 

 
 

Resolution to Ratify and Approve Decision of Design Review and Historic 
Preservation Board Authorizing Specific Illuminated Signs 

 
 

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on December 14, 2017, the Design Review 

and Historic Preservation Board considered an application for Commercial Design Review 

of a new branch facility and accessory structure of the YMCA of Greater Rochester (the 

“YMCA”) at 2300 West Jefferson Road on Parcels 9 and 10 of the Tobey Planned Unit 

Development (PUD), pursuant to Town Code §185-205(B); and 

WHEREAS, the application included engineering/architectural drawings indicating 

the mounting of four (4) YMCA identification signs on the new branch facility which, 

according to the “material legend” on the drawings, would be “PIN LETTER BACKLIT 

SIGNAGE;” and 

WHEREAS, at its December 14, 2017 meeting, the Design Review and Historic 

Preservation Board approved the YMCA’s application for Commercial Design Review of the 

new branch facility and accessory structure as submitted, including the illuminated signs; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Design Requirements of the Town of Pittsford, New York Tobey 

Planned Unit Development Zoning, Land Use, and Development Guidelines (the 

“Guidelines”) require authorization by the Town Board for any illuminated signage;  

 

 



 

 2 

NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby ratifies and approves the determination of 

the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board that the four (4) YMCA identification 

signs to be mounted on the new branch facility will be “PIN LETTER BACKLIT SIGNAGE”; 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, that all signage for all aspects of the YMCA facilities on Parcels 9 and 

10 will otherwise comply with all provisions of the Guidelines and all terms and conditions 

of any signage approval granted by the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

pursuant to Town Code §185-205(C).  

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Kate Bohne Munzinger  VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED:  May 21, 2019 

 
_______________________________________ 
           Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified 

with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford 

and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of May, 2019. 

 
______________________________________ 
           Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 





















































































































MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Joy E. Brown - Director of Technology 

Date: May 16, 2019 

Regarding: 2019 Dell RFQ 
 

For Meeting On: May 21, 2019 
 
 

Per the NYS Information Technology Umbrella Contract-Manufacturer Based, a competitive 
Request for Quote (RFQ) process is required for all transactions by an authorized user (Town of 
Pittsford) of the contract.  The RFQ process requires the authorized user to solicit the manufacturer and 
their authorized resellers. 
 

Prior to releasing the RFQ, a polling document was sent out to the manufacturer (Dell) and 
Dell’s resellers listed on the contract in order to determine their ability to meet the proposed 
specifications and interest in providing the proposed products. Those that responded with interest in 
participating in the RFQ were then provided with the RFQ and documentation. 
 

Dell was the only response we received that met the RFQ deadline and technical specifications. 
For 2 file servers, 2 laptops, 28 PC’s and 13 monitors, the total quote came out to be $33,983.76.   
 

There are funds budgeted in the 2019 Technology Capital Equipment Budget for this purchase 
and all products would be purchased from NYS Contract satisfying our procurement policy.   

 
I recommend that Town Board awards the 2019 Dell RFQ to Dell Marketing, L.P. for an amount 

not to exceed $33,983.76. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, the following 
resolution is suggested: 
 
 
 
 
 
 Resolved, that Town Board awards the 2019 Dell RFQ to Dell Marketing, L.P. for an amount 
not to exceed $33,983.76.  Town Board also authorizes the Technology Director to proceed with the 
purchase of the quoted hardware and authorizes the Supervisor to execute any documents necessary 
to effectuate the purchase. 



NYS Office of General Services
Procurement Services

Group 73600 – Award 22802
IT Umbrella Contracts – Manufacturer Based
Appendix G. c. - Basic Request for Quote Page 3 of 3

Manufacturer / Authorized Reseller Information

This Page is to be Completed By the Manufacturer or Authorized Reseller Responding to the RFQ
The RFQ Response must be fully and properly executed by an authorized person. By signing you certify your express authority to sign on 
behalf of yourself, your company, or other entity and full knowledge and acceptance of this RFQ (including any Questions/Answers or 
addenda), the OGS Centralized Contract and that all information provided is complete, true and accurate. Quotes received by RFQ due 
date/time are binding and non-retractable for 120 days or as stipulated in the RFQ.

Contract # Manufacturer Name Authorized Reseller Name 

Manufacturer or Reseller Signature: Date: Phone Number:
E-Mail:

Printed or Typed Name: Title: 

If you are not providing a RFQ Response, place an “x” in the box, please explain why you are not responding, and return 
this page only.

WE ARE UNABLE TO RESPOND AT THIS TIME BECAUSE: 

After fully completing the information above, please submit this page via e-mail with the five (5) “Basic RFQ 
Financial Responses” (Excel) as well as the “Non-Collusion Certificate” to the Authorized User indicated on the 
Cover Page.  Authorized User reserves the right to request the original executed page of this RFQ.

ell a keting  . .

.........

o osal anageh istian tan iola

hidi g ell. om
Manufacturer or Reseller Signature:

Printed or Typed Name: 



NON – COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFICATE

Town of Pittsford 2019 Dell RFQ

As required by §103-d of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, the bidder certifies that by submission of this bid, each bidder and each 
person signing on behalf of any bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint bid each 
party thereto certifies as to its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to 
the best of knowledge and belief:

1. The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently without collusion,
consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting
competition, as to any matter relating to such prices with any other bidder
or with any competitor;

2. Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this
bid have not been knowingly disclosed by the bidder and will not knowingly
be disclosed by the bidder prior to opening, directly or indirectly, to any other
bidder or to any competitor; and

3. No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any
other person, partnership or corporation to submit or not to submit a bid for
the purpose of restricting competition.

________________________________
Print Name of Bidder

________________________________
Authorized Signature

________________________________
Date

NOTE: Where a bid on behalf of a corporation contains this certification, it shall be 
deemed to have been authorized by the Board of Directors of the bidder, and such 
authorization shall be deemed to include the signing and submission of the bid and 
the inclusion therein of the certification as to non-collusion as the act and deed of 
the corporation.

ell a keting  . .

__________________________
Authorized Signature

*To the best of my knowledge and belief.



A quote for your consideration!
Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your

purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with
your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000038365989.1
Total $9,258.00
Customer # 12285377
Quoted On May. 15, 2019
Expires by Jun. 14, 2019

Sales Rep Chidi Agu
Phone (800) 456-3355, 5132243
Email Chidi_Agu@Dell.com
Billing To MS JOY BROWN

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order.
Thank you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Chidi Agu

Shipping Group

Shipping To
JOY BROWN 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923 
(585) 469-1515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

.
Product Unit Price Qty Subtotal

PowerEdge R730 $4,629.00 2 $9,258.00

Page 1
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Subtotal:
Shipping:

Non-Taxable Amount:
Taxable Amount:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$9,258.00
$0.00

$9,258.00
$0.00
$0.00

$9,258.00

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers and offers. Please contact your DFS Sales
Representative for details.

Page 2
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Shipping Group Details

.
Shipping To
JOY BROWN 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923 
(585) 469-1515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Qty Subtotal
PowerEdge R730
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 31, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$4,629.00 2 $9,258.00

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

PowerEdge R730 Server 210-ACXU - 2 -

PE R730/xd Motherboard MLK 329-BCZK - 2 -

PowerEdge Server FIPS TPM 2.0 461-AADM - 2 -

Chassis with up to 8, 2.5" Hard Drives 350-BBEN - 2 -

PowerEdge R730 Shipping 340-AKKB - 2 -

Intel Xeon E5-2640 v4 2.4GHz,25M Cache,8.0GT/s
QPI,Turbo,HT,10C/20T (90W) Max Mem 2133MHz

338-BJDL - 2 -

Intel Xeon E5-2640 v4 2.4GHz,25M Cache,8.0GT/s
QPI,Turbo,HT,10C/20T (90W) Max Mem 2133MHz

338-BJDN - 2 -

DIMM Blanks for System with 2 Processors 370-ABWE - 2 -

Standard Heatsink for PowerEdge R730/R730xd 374-BBHM - 2 -

Standard Heatsink for PowerEdge R730/R730xd 374-BBHM - 2 -

2666MT/s RDIMMs 370-ADNU - 2 -

Performance Optimized 370-AAIP - 2 -

RAID 1 for H330/H730/H730P (2 HDDs or SSDs) 780-BBJU - 2 -

PERC H730P RAID Controller, 2GB NV Cache, Mini card 405-AAEH - 2 -

iDRAC8 Express, integrated Dell Remote Access Controller, Express 385-BBHN - 2 -

DVD+/-RW, SATA, Internal 429-AAPS - 2 -

ReadyRails Static Rails for 2/4-post Racks 770-BBBE - 2 -

Dell EMC 2U Standard Bezel 325-BCJT - 2 -

Performance BIOS Settings 384-BBBL - 2 -

Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply (1+1), 1100W 450-ADWM - 2 -

No Systems Documentation, No OpenManage DVD Kit 631-AACK - 2 -

Windows Server 2016 Standard,16CORE,Factory Installed, No
Media,NO CAL

634-BILL - 2 -

Windows Server 2016 Standard,16CORE,Media Kit 634-BILD - 2 -

UEFI BIOS Boot Mode with GPT Partition 800-BBDM - 2 -

PowerVault RD1000 3.5" Internal Tape Backup Drive Bundled with
Roxio Retrospect License Key

440-BBFL - 2 -

Page 3
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



R730 SATA ODD/TBU Cable 490-BCDS - 2 -

US Order 332-1286 - 2 -

Removable Hard Disk Cartridge for RD1000, 1TB Native 440-BBFK - 2 -

Broadcom 5720 Quad Port 1GbE BASE-T, rNDC 540-BBBW - 2 -

R730/xd PCIe Riser 2, Center 330-BBCO - 2 -

R730 PCIe Riser 3, Left 330-BBCQ - 2 -

R730 PCIe Riser 1 Filler Blank, Right 374-BBHS - 2 -

Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus On Site Service 976-8706 - 2 -

Basic Hardware Services: Business Hours (5X10) Next Business Day
On Site Hardware Warranty Repair 3 Year

976-8778 - 2 -

Dell ProSupport Service Offering Declined 991-2878 - 2 -

Declined recommended ProSupport service - Call your Dell Sales Rep
if Upgrade Needed

996-8029 - 2 -

On-Site Installation Declined 900-9997 - 2 -

Declined Remote Consulting Service 973-2426 - 2 -

16GB RDIMM, 2666MT/s, Dual Rank 370-ADND - 8 -

1.8TB 10K RPM SAS 512e 2.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive 400-AJQV - 4 -

NEMA 5-15P to C13 Wall Plug, 125 Volt, 15 AMP, 10 Feet (3m), Power
Cord, North America

450-AALV - 4 -

MS2016 Standard Edition, Additional License, 2 CORE,NO
MEDIA/KEY

634-BILK - 4 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$9,258.00
$0.00
$0.00

$9,258.00

Page 4
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



A quote for your consideration!
Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your

purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with
your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000037211424.3
Total $10,050.75
Customer # 12285377
Quoted On May. 15, 2019
Expires by Jun. 14, 2019
Deal ID 17760728

Sales Rep Chidi Agu
Phone (800) 456-3355, 5132243
Email Chidi_Agu@Dell.com
Billing To MS JOY BROWN

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order.
Thank you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Chidi Agu

Shipping Group

Shipping To
JOY BROWN 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923 
(585) 469-1515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

.
Product Unit Price Qty Subtotal

OptiPlex 3060 MT $670.05 15 $10,050.75

Page 1
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Subtotal:
Shipping:

Non-Taxable Amount:
Taxable Amount:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$10,050.75
$0.00

$10,050.75
$0.00
$0.00

$10,050.75

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers and offers. Please contact your DFS Sales
Representative for details.

Page 2
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Shipping Group Details

.
Shipping To
JOY BROWN 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923 
(585) 469-1515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Qty Subtotal
OptiPlex 3060 MT
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 30, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$670.05 15 $10,050.75

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

OptiPlex 3060 MT XCTO 210-AOTZ - 15 -

Intel Core i3-8100 (4 Cores/6MB/4T/3.6GHz/65W); supports Windows
10/Linux

338-BNZO - 15 -

Windows 10 Home 64 English, French, Spanish 619-AHHY - 15 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 15 -

No Productivity Software 630-AAPK - 15 -

16GB 2X8GB DDR4 2666MHz UDIMM Non-ECC 370-AEBG - 15 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AANH - 15 -

Intel Integrated Graphics, Dell OptiPlex 490-BBFG - 15 -

SSD as first boot drive 340-ABIG - 15 -

M.2 128GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive 400-AWFP - 15 -

M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773-BBBC - 15 -

DVD+/-RW Bezel 325-BCXM - 15 -

8x DVD+/-RW 9.5mm Optical Disk Drive 429-ABFH - 15 -

No Media Card Reader 379-BBHM - 15 -

No Wireless LAN Card 555-BBFO - 15 -

No Wireless Driver 340-AFMQ - 15 -

No PCIe add-in card 492-BBFF - 15 -

OptiPlex 3060 Tower with 260W up to 85% efficient Power Supply
(80Plus Bronze)

329-BDQX - 15 -

No Keyboard Selected 580-AABG - 15 -

No mouse selected on your OptiPlex system 570-AAAF - 15 -

No Cable Cover 325-BCZQ - 15 -

No Additional Cable Requested 379-BBCY - 15 -

Not selected in this configuration 817-BBBC - 15 -

No Integrated Stand option 575-BBBI - 15 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 15 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 15 -

Page 3
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR - 15 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 15 -

Dell Developed Recovery Environment 658-BCUV - 15 -

Software for OptiPlex Systems 658-BDVY - 15 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 15 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 15 -

Energy Star 387-BBLW - 15 -

No FGA 817-BBBB - 15 -

No Chassis Intrusion Switch 461-AAEI - 15 -

System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) 450-AAOJ - 15 -

Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French Multi-
language)

340-AGIK - 15 -

US Order 332-1286 - 15 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 15 -

TPM Enabled 329-BBJL - 15 -

CMS Essentials DVD no Media 658-BBTV - 15 -

No CompuTrace 461-AABF - 15 -

No Intel Responsive 551-BBBJ - 15 -

Intel(R) Core(TM) i3 Processor Label 340-BYWF - 15 -

No Out-of-Band Systems Management 631-ABSG - 15 -

MT: EPA Regulatory LBL for Mexico 389-CMVH - 15 -

Ship Material for OptiPlex Tower 340-CDWT - 15 -

Shipping Label for DAO 389-BBUU - 15 -

Documentation, English, Spanish, Dell OptiPlex 3060 340-CDWL - 15 -

Desktop BTO Standard shipment 800-BBIO - 15 -

No External ODD 429-ABGY - 15 -

No Additional Video Ports 492-BCKH - 15 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 803-8583 - 15 -

Onsite Service After Remote Diagnosis 3 Years 803-8590 - 15 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$10,050.75
$0.00
$0.00

$10,050.75

Page 4
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



A quote for your consideration!
Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your

purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with
your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000038306831.3
Total $2,053.05
Customer # 12285377
Quoted On May. 15, 2019
Expires by Jun. 14, 2019
Deal ID 17760728

Sales Rep Chidi Agu
Phone (800) 456-3355, 5132243
Email Chidi_Agu@Dell.com
Billing To MS JOY BROWN

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order.
Thank you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Chidi Agu

Shipping Group

Shipping To
JOY BROWN 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923 
(585) 469-1515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

.
Product Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell Latitude 3590 $1,049.68 1 $1,049.68

Dell 65-Watt Auto Air Adapter - USB Type-C $67.99 1 $67.99

Dell Professional Sleeve 15 $24.47 1 $24.47

Dell Wireless Mouse-WM326 $20.39 1 $20.39

Dell USB Slim DVD±RW drive - DW316 $40.79 1 $40.79

Dell Latitude 3590 $764.08 1 $764.08

Page 1
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Dell Professional Sleeve 15 $24.47 1 $24.47

Dell Wireless Mouse-WM326 $20.39 1 $20.39

Dell USB Slim DVD±RW drive - DW316 $40.79 1 $40.79

.

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Non-Taxable Amount:
Taxable Amount:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$2,053.05
$0.00

$2,053.05
$0.00
$0.00

$2,053.05

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers and offers. Please contact your DFS Sales
Representative for details.

Page 2
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Shipping Group Details

.
Shipping To
JOY BROWN 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923 
(585) 469-1515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Qty Subtotal
Dell Latitude 3590
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jun. 03, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$1,049.68 1 $1,049.68

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell Latitude 3590 XCTO 210-ANYM - 1 -

Intel Core i5-8350U Processor (Quad Core, 6M Cache, 1.7GHz,15W,
vPro)

379-BCZY - 1 -

Windows 10 Home 64 English, French, Spanish 619-AHHY - 1 -

No Productivity Software 630-AAPK - 1 -

Approved bid use only i5-8350U Processor, Intel UHD 620 Graphics 338-BOPP - 1 -

16GB, 2x8GB, DDR4 2400MHz Non-ECC 370-ADHX - 1 -

M.2 256GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive 400-AOTF - 1 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 1 -

Thank You for Choosing Dell 340-ADBJ - 1 -

Touch WLAN LCD Cover with IR Camera 320-BCLU - 1 -

15.6" HD (1366x768) Embedded Touch, IR Camera & Microphone,
WLAN Capable

391-BDNQ - 1 -

Single Pointing Non-backlit Keyboard with Number Pad (US English) 580-AGUB - 1 -

No Mouse 570-AADK - 1 -

Intel Dual Band Wireless AC 8265 (802.11ac) 2x2 + Bluetooth 4.2
Driver

555-BEDC - 1 -

Intel Dual Band Wireless AC 8265 (802.11ac) 2x2 555-BDGD - 1 -

No Mobile Broadband Card 362-BBBB - 1 -

4 Cell 56Whr ExpressChargeTM Capable Battery 451-BCEX - 1 -

65 Watt AC Adapter 450-ADTR - 1 -

Touch Fingerprint Reader 346-BCQO - 1 -

No FGA 817-BBBB - 1 -

Win 10 Quick Reference Guide, English/French 340-BZFZ - 1 -

US Order 332-1286 - 1 -

Resource USB for 3490/3590 340-BZLK - 1 -

Dell Command | Power Manager (DCPM) 525-0131 - 1 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 1 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 1 -

Page 3
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR - 1 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 1 -

Dell Developed Recovery Environment 658-BCUV - 1 -

System Shipment, Latitude 3490/3590 658-BDTB - 1 -

Directship Info 340-BSDH - 1 -

Shipping Material 340-BZFT - 1 -

US Power Cord 537-BBBL - 1 -

Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French Multi-
language)

340-AGIK - 1 -

Intel(R) Core(TM) i5 Processor Label 389-CGBB - 1 -

Regulatory Label included 389-BEYY - 1 -

No Carrying Case 460-BBEX - 1 -

No Energy Star 387-BBCE - 1 -

BTO Standard Shipment (M) 800-BBGS - 1 -

No Docking Station 452-BBSE - 1 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 1 -

No Option Included 340-ACQQ - 1 -

No Additional Hard Drive Selected 610-BBXQ - 1 -

No Media 620-AAOH - 1 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 1 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s) 975-3461 - 1 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 997-6727 - 1 -

Onsite/In-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis, 1 Year 997-6735 - 1 -

Onsite/In-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis, 2 Year Extended 997-6737 - 1 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell 65-Watt Auto Air Adapter - USB Type-C
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jun. 11, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$67.99 1 $67.99

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell Auto Air Adapter 65W, USB-C, Customer Install 492-BBUN - 1 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell Professional Sleeve 15
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 21, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$24.47 1 $24.47

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell Professional Sleeve 15.6 460-BCBJ - 1 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell Wireless Mouse-WM326
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 21, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$20.39 1 $20.39

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell Wireless Mouse-WM326 570-AANS - 1 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell USB Slim DVD±RW drive - DW316 $40.79 1 $40.79

Page 4
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 21, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell External USB Slim DVD+/-RW Optical Drive - DW316 429-AAUQ - 1 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell Latitude 3590
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jun. 11, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$764.08 1 $764.08

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell Latitude 3590 XCTO 210-ANYM - 1 -

Intel Core i5-7200U Processor (Dual Core, 3MB Cache, 2.5GHz,15W) 379-BCZW - 1 -

Windows 10 Home 64 English, French, Spanish 619-AHHY - 1 -

No Productivity Software 630-AAPK - 1 -

Intel(R) Core(TM) i5-7200U Processor (Dual Core, 3M Cache,
2.5GHz,15W), Integrated Intel HD 620 Graphics

338-BNQE - 1 -

8GB 2X4GB, DDR4 Memory,2400MHz,Non-ECC 370-ADIC - 1 -

M.2 128GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive 400-ASJL - 1 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 1 -

Thank You for Choosing Dell 340-ADBJ - 1 -

Touch WLAN LCD Cover with IR Camera 320-BCLU - 1 -

15.6" HD (1366x768) Embedded Touch, IR Camera & Microphone,
WLAN Capable

391-BDNQ - 1 -

Single Pointing Non-backlit Keyboard with Number Pad (US English) 580-AGUB - 1 -

No Mouse 570-AADK - 1 -

Intel Dual Band Wireless AC 8265 (802.11ac) 2x2 + Bluetooth 4.2
Driver

555-BEDC - 1 -

Intel Dual Band Wireless AC 8265 (802.11ac) 2x2 555-BDGD - 1 -

No Mobile Broadband Card 362-BBBB - 1 -

4 Cell 56Whr ExpressChargeTM Capable Battery 451-BCEX - 1 -

65 Watt AC Adapter 450-ADTR - 1 -

Touch Fingerprint Reader 346-BCQO - 1 -

No FGA 817-BBBB - 1 -

Win 10 Quick Reference Guide, English/French 340-BZFZ - 1 -

US Order 332-1286 - 1 -

Resource USB for 3490/3590 340-BZLK - 1 -

Dell Command | Power Manager (DCPM) 525-0131 - 1 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 1 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 1 -

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR - 1 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 1 -

Dell Developed Recovery Environment 658-BCUV - 1 -

System Shipment, Latitude 3490/3590 658-BDTB - 1 -

Page 5
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Directship Info 340-BSDH - 1 -
Shipping Material 340-BZFT - 1 -

US Power Cord 537-BBBL - 1 -

Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French Multi-
language)

340-AGIK - 1 -

Intel(R) Core(TM) i5 Processor Label 389-BLSV - 1 -

Regulatory Label included 389-BEYY - 1 -

No Carrying Case 460-BBEX - 1 -

No Energy Star 387-BBCE - 1 -

BTO Standard Shipment (M) 800-BBGS - 1 -

No Docking Station 452-BBSE - 1 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 1 -

No Option Included 340-ACQQ - 1 -

No Additional Hard Drive Selected 610-BBXQ - 1 -

No Media 620-AAOH - 1 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 1 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s) 975-3461 - 1 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 997-6727 - 1 -

Onsite/In-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis, 1 Year 997-6735 - 1 -

Onsite/In-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis, 2 Year Extended 997-6737 - 1 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell Professional Sleeve 15
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 21, 2019

$24.47 1 $24.47

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell Professional Sleeve 15.6 460-BCBJ - 1 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell Wireless Mouse-WM326
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 21, 2019

$20.39 1 $20.39

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell Wireless Mouse-WM326 570-AANS - 1 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell USB Slim DVD±RW drive - DW316
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 21, 2019

$40.79 1 $40.79

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell External USB Slim DVD+/-RW Optical Drive - DW316 429-AAUQ - 1 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$2,053.05
$0.00
$0.00

$2,053.05

Page 6
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



A quote for your consideration!
Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your

purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with
your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000037300996.3
Total $12,621.96
Customer # 12285377
Quoted On May. 15, 2019
Expires by Jun. 14, 2019
Deal ID 17760728

Sales Rep Chidi Agu
Phone (800) 456-3355, 5132243
Email Chidi_Agu@Dell.com
Billing To MS JOY BROWN

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order.
Thank you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Chidi Agu

Shipping Group

Shipping To
JOY BROWN 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923 
(585) 469-1515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

.
Product Unit Price Qty Subtotal

OptiPlex 3060 MT $791.53 13 $10,289.89

Dell 23 Monitor – P2319H $179.39 13 $2,332.07

Page 1
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Subtotal:
Shipping:

Non-Taxable Amount:
Taxable Amount:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$12,621.96
$0.00

$12,621.96
$0.00
$0.00

$12,621.96

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers and offers. Please contact your DFS Sales
Representative for details.

Page 2
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Shipping Group Details

.
Shipping To
JOY BROWN 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
35 LINCOLN AVE 
PITTSFORD, NY 14534-1923 
(585) 469-1515

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Qty Subtotal
OptiPlex 3060 MT
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 30, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$791.53 13 $10,289.89

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

OptiPlex 3060 MT XCTO 210-AOTZ - 13 -

Intel Core i3-8300 (4 Cores/8MB/4T/3.7GHz/65W); supports Windows
10/Linux

338-BNZQ - 13 -

Windows 10 Home 64 English, French, Spanish 619-AHHY - 13 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 13 -

No Productivity Software 630-AAPK - 13 -

16GB 2X8GB DDR4 2666MHz UDIMM Non-ECC 370-AEBG - 13 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AANH - 13 -

AMD Radeon RX 550, 4GB, FH (DP/mDP/mDP) 490-BEFU - 13 -

SSD as first boot drive 340-ABIG - 13 -

M.2 128GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive 400-AWFP - 13 -

M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773-BBBC - 13 -

DVD+/-RW Bezel 325-BCXM - 13 -

8x DVD+/-RW 9.5mm Optical Disk Drive 429-ABFH - 13 -

No Media Card Reader 379-BBHM - 13 -

No Wireless LAN Card 555-BBFO - 13 -

No Wireless Driver 340-AFMQ - 13 -

No PCIe add-in card 492-BBFF - 13 -

OptiPlex 3060 Tower with 260W up to 85% efficient Power Supply
(80Plus Bronze)

329-BDQX - 13 -

No Keyboard Selected 580-AABG - 13 -

No mouse selected on your OptiPlex system 570-AAAF - 13 -

No Cable Cover 325-BCZQ - 13 -

No Additional Cable Requested 379-BBCY - 13 -

Not selected in this configuration 817-BBBC - 13 -

No Integrated Stand option 575-BBBI - 13 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 13 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 13 -

Page 3
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR - 13 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 13 -

Dell Developed Recovery Environment 658-BCUV - 13 -

Software for OptiPlex Systems 658-BDVY - 13 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 13 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 13 -

Energy Star 387-BBLW - 13 -

No FGA 817-BBBB - 13 -

No Chassis Intrusion Switch 461-AAEI - 13 -

System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) 450-AAOJ - 13 -

Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French Multi-
language)

340-AGIK - 13 -

US Order 332-1286 - 13 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 13 -

TPM Enabled 329-BBJL - 13 -

CMS Essentials DVD no Media 658-BBTV - 13 -

No CompuTrace 461-AABF - 13 -

No Intel Responsive 551-BBBJ - 13 -

Intel(R) Core(TM) i3 Processor Label 340-BYWF - 13 -

No Out-of-Band Systems Management 631-ABSG - 13 -

MT: EPA Regulatory LBL for Mexico 389-CMVH - 13 -

Ship Material for OptiPlex Tower 340-CDWT - 13 -

Shipping Label for DAO 389-BBUU - 13 -

Documentation, English, Spanish, Dell OptiPlex 3060 340-CDWL - 13 -

Desktop BTO Standard shipment 800-BBIO - 13 -

No External ODD 429-ABGY - 13 -

No Additional Video Ports 492-BCKH - 13 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 803-8583 - 13 -

Onsite Service After Remote Diagnosis 3 Years 803-8590 - 13 -
Qty Subtotal

Dell 23 Monitor – P2319H
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 21, 2019
Contract # 56AHC
Customer Agreement # PM20820/1000041162

$179.39 13 $2,332.07

Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Dell 23 Monitor - P2319H 210-AQCI - 13 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 814-9381 - 13 -

Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years 814-9382 - 13 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$12,621.96
$0.00
$0.00

$12,621.96

Page 4
 

Dell inc. U.S. only. Dell inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: May 15, 2019 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: May 21, 2019 
 
1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of 

the Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
 

Name    Department    Position  Rate   Date of Hire 

Joshua Gagnier Parks    Rehire Seas – PT $12.25  05/13/2009 

John Keegan  Parks    Rehire Seas – PT  $12.50  05/13/2019 

Joseph Bauman Parks    Seasonal – PT  $13.00  05/20/2019  

Nicole Marra  REC    REC III – Summer $14.25  05/22/2019 

Rachel Lintz  REC    REC III – Summer $13.10  05/22/2019 

Somayya Upal REC    REC I – Summer $11.10  05/22/2019 

 

 

All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and 

have received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 

Name    Department    Position  Rate   Date of Hire 

Joshua Gagnier Parks    Seasonal – PT  $13.50  05/13/2009 

John Keegan  Parks    Seasonal – PT  $12.25  05/13/2009 

Joseph Bauman Parks    Seasonal – PT  $13.00  05/20/2019  

Nicole Marra  REC    REC III – Summer $14.25  05/22/2019 

Rachel Lintz  REC    REC III – Summer $13.10  05/22/2019 

Somayya Upal REC    REC I – Summer $11.10  05/22/2019 

 

 

2. The following employee(s) are recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to 

a change in status. 

 

Name    Position Reason for Change     Rate Effective Date 

Tristin Johnson  Rec Asst 2 added position     $12.20 05/08/2019 

Christopher Eggleston Rec Asst 2 added position     $12.71 05/08/2019 

Madelyn Haywood  Rec Asst 3 added position     $13.10 05/08/2019 

Caleb Sandburg  Laborer CDL-Class B      $16.22 05/08/2019 

Nicholaus Ross  MEO III Promo       $19.79 05/13/2019 

Ryan Secor   MEO III Promo       $19.79 05/13/2019 

Nicholas Polizzi  Hwy  Seasonal Increase     $12.50 05/14/2019  

Ben Myers   REC  Aquatics Supv      $16.00 05/24/2019 

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendations and personnel adjustments, the following 

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary 

changes for the following employee(s): 

 

Name    Position Reason for Change     Rate Effective Date 

Tristin Johnson  Rec Asst 2 added position     $12.20 05/08/2019 



Christopher Eggleston Rec Asst 2 added position     $12.71 05/08/2019 

Madelyn Haywood  Rec Asst 3 added position     $13.10 05/08/2019 

Caleb Sandburg  Laborer CDL-Class B      $16.22 05/08/2019 

Nicholaus Ross  MEO III Promo       $19.79 05/13/2019 

Ryan Secor   MEO III Promo       $19.79 05/13/2019 

Nicholas Polizzi  Hwy  Seasonal Increase     $12.50 05/14/2019  

Ben Myers   REC  Aquatics Supv      $16.00 05/24/2019 

 

     

 


	01  Agenda 5-21-19
	02  DRAFT  05 07 19 T Bd Min (002)
	03 Hearing Res#4
	03a Hearing Resolution LL#4 (003)
	03b Local Law 5 of 2018 (Ext.)
	03c Notice of Hearing LL #4
	04 Hearing memo Alpine Sub
	04a Resolution For Hearing Alpine Sub
	04b Sewer District Petition Alpine Ridge
	04c Ratification of DRHPB - YMCA
	05 Troy & Banks Agreement
	05a Accounts Payable Listing
	05b Expense Report
	05c Revenue Report
	06 Award 2019 Dell RFQ Resolution
	01 Dell RFQ Resolution

	07 Hiring Resolution 



